STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO

May 4, 1983 /

TONEY ANAYA POST DFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Ernest L. Padilla
P. O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Administrative Order NSL-1692

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for three non-standard
locations for BCO, Inc. and Harry L. Bigbee for the following
three wells in the Escrito-Gallup Field, as follows:

Escrito Gallup Unit Well No. 22 (Elizabeth 7) to be
located 2450' FNL and 1880' FWL of Section 18;

Escrito Gallup Unit Well No. 23 (Judy 3) to be
located 350' FSL and 1650' FWL of Section 17; and

Escrito Gallup Unit Well No. 24 (3-21 No. 3) to be
located 1500' FNL and 1930' FWL of Section 21

all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba (ounty, New
Mexico. - =

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 F of
the Division Rules and Regulations, the above-described
unorthodox locations are hereby approved.

incerely,

JOE D./RAMEY
Director
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